

Kyle Murphy

1647 E. Worrell Street- Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19124-

tuf28005@temple.edu – 267-258-0782

Qualification Profile:

Strengths and Accomplishments: I am detailed oriented and fully prepared to put in the time and energy that will be required to excel at my duties. I communicate well and work productively with other people; I have good people skills and enjoy working with and helping those around me.

Honors/Awards: I have received honor multiple times in both High school and College.

Technical Proficiencies: As a communication major, I have acquired the ability to work well with other people, and handle tough communication circumstances. Working in the retail industry for the last several years has provided me with the proper understanding of how to work in a fast pace environment while still being able to provide quality service.

Education:

B.A. Marketing: (January 2014) Temple University Philadelphia

A.A. Communication Studies: (January 2009-December 2013) Community College of Philadelphia, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Carpentry Major: (Sept 2004-June 2008) Swenson Arts and Technology High School, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Job Experience:

Masquerade (September 2011-Current): 1100 S Columbus Blvd, Philadelphia, PA 19147

- **Title:** Sales Associate.
- **Duties:** working cash register; clean the store; takeout the trash; providing customer service; stocking and unstocking shipment truck; merchandising.

Erie Lanes Bowling Alley (January 2010- May 2011): 1300 E Erie Ave, Philadelphia, PA 19124

- **Title:** Pin-chaser
- **Duties:** assisting at the register when needed; providing customer service; clean the alley; takeout the trash; and help with remedial repairs.

Ross (September 2009- December 2009): 701 Market St #1, Philadelphia, PA 19106

- **Title:** Stocker
- **Duties:** Unloading the shipment truck; categorizing the shipment; merchandising the shipment.

